

# **EXHIBIT 26**

Jenny Magill  
Great! Will confirm shortly.  
Mar 19, 2021, 12:06 PM

Vanessa Ramich Hughes  
Fantastic I will see you all tonight.  
Mar 19, 2021, 12:05 PM

Jeremy Whiteley  
Yes!  
Mar 19, 2021, 12:05 PM

Vanessa Ramich Hughes  
Works for me. how does that work for you Jeremy six or seven California time. right  
Mar 19, 2021, 12:03 PM

Jenny Magill  
Definitely. I'll confirm with him. 6 or 7pm ish?  
Mar 19, 2021, 12:03 PM

Vanessa Ramich Hughes  
I think tonight would be optimal. Things are moving so quickly and the other gals are devolving and behaving so erratically I think it makes more sense to respond as quickly as possible  
♥ Jenny Magill  
Mar 19, 2021, 12:01 PM

Jeremy Whiteley  
We have filed for the nonprofit. Just waiting on them to submit  
♥ Jenny Magill  
Mar 19, 2021, 12:01 PM

Jenny Magill  
[REDACTED]  
Mar 19, 2021, 11:54 AM

Jenny Magill  
Let me send you his LinkedIn so you know who he is too :)  
Mar 19, 2021, 11:52 AM

Jenny Magill  
Definitely. I'll ask him when he takes his lunch break but I'm sure he would. This evening or any time this weekend.  
Mar 19, 2021, 11:52 AM

Vanessa Ramich Hughes  
I would like to have a call to get a strategy with respect to a litigation plan at the ready. Part of the strategy of filing through legal zoom is to save sons for attorneys. At this point the most valuable piece of this project is the name breaking code silence and the platform and name it has already generated. So that in my opinion is where the moneys at. If your husband is willing to meet with us to review all of this information and give us direction as far as who to speak with I think that would be incredibly valuable  
Mar 19, 2021, 11:50 AM

Jenny Magill  
catching up on the restructuring fb chat now....  
Mar 19, 2021, 11:50 AM

Jenny Magill  
I talked to my husband last night with a vague overview of where we're at and the restructuring, and he's definitely happy to help with reviewing documents or anything else. He did suggest having a litigation team/plan ready in case things blow up - maybe we can talk more about this on a call/zoom.  
Mar 19, 2021, 11:46 AM

Jenny Magill  
I'm also compiling a few resources for org development and ideas; confirming that Gabriel Gonzalez is still with NYRA and who is connected with him (not reaching out to him yet); and helping out with the filing app and anything else that comes up.  
Mar 19, 2021, 11:45 AM

Jenny Magill  
For today - I'm formatting/proving the meeting minutes from last night and will upload those to Google drive. I'm thinking that will be the best place to put org documents and files until we decide on a more structured system, unless you guys already have a plan for that.  
Mar 19, 2021, 11:42 AM

Jenny Magill  
Let me know if I can help with anything else for the 501c3 filing. Virtual kindergarten duties are over shortly so will be on here.  
Mar 19, 2021, 11:40 AM

Jenny Magill  
For the form - simply a one sheet defining roles? Or is it for the incorporation application? (For inside org use or outside?)  
Mar 19, 2021, 11:37 AM

Jenny Magill  
I texted address to Vanessa, but @Jeremy Whiteley it is [REDACTED]